

From: Kristi Key

To: Doug Young
Date: April 26, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0716-EX-ST-2019

Message:

Duplicate frequencies or emissions designators were removed from 0716-EX-ST-2019.

Although some of the locations included on 0716-EX-ST-2019 are licensed in WJ2XNZ, file #0314-EX-CN-2018 - there are some emissions designators that are unique to 0716-EX-ST-2019 for the same frequencies and locations in WJ2XNZ file 0314-EX-CN-2018. So those frequencies and locations remain, due to the unique emission designator.

For example:

1575.42 MHz – authorized on WJ2XNZ, but the emissions designator is different on 0716-EX-ST-2019. (10MG1D as opposed to 20MG1D)

2216 MHz – authorized on WJ2XNZ, but needed to include emissions designator 4M65F1D on 0716-EX-ST-2019.

2203 MHz – authorized on WJ2XNZ, but needed to include emissions designator 4M20G1D on 0716-EX-ST-2019.